
FAQs 

How do I submit the proposal?  

➢ Proposals must be submitted by email to applications@plcntu.org . No Proposals will be accepted 
after the deadline. 

When is the application due? 

➢ Proposals must be submitted by Friday, November 21, 2025, at 5PM ET. 

When will I be notified of RFP/RFO decisions? 

➢ Notification of award will be made in mid-December 2025 

May I resubmit my proposal?  

➢ No, Applicants must submit ALL documents related to the RFP/RFO in ONE (1) email. Proposals 
that do not include all the required documents will not be eligible for review. 

When will the contract begin? 

➢ Implementation of contract begins January 1, 2026. 

After being awarded, what will you need to provide? 

➢ Agencies awarded will need to submit proof of banking information for direct payment purposes, a 
certificate of insurance(if applicable), and clearances (Ensure to follow ALL the stipulations in the 
RFP/RFO) 

What awards are out there? 

• Family Engagement Contractor (up to $50,000) – January.7?.868❷.to.September.96?.868❷ 

• Program Food Contractor (up to $240,000) – January.7?.868❷.to.September.96?.868❷ 

• VOLT – Automotive Contractor (get to PLC by October 25th) up to $100,000 – January.7?.
868❷.to.September.96?.868❷ 

It doesn’t appear to have specific sections for items such as lunch, dinner, or other meal-related 
details. Could you please confirm whether we can include these details in our own budget 
template, or should we modify the one provided? 

➢ The answer the question, yes. You can include food under activities if it's an activity-related cost or 
under other direct costs. The budget simply has cost categories and the vendor adds the individual 
costs they need under each section. 

 

 

 


